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To: Ms. Maureen Benitz
Federal Election Commission

Re: VETPAC 30 Day Post General Report (10/19/06-11/27/06)
I.D. No. C00396820

From: E. Cooper Brown
VETPAC Treasurer

March 6, 2007

This responds to your correspondence dated February 7, 2007 concerning certain information contained in VETPAC's 30 Day
Post General Report, and requesting clarification of certain expenditures identified in Schedule B of that report:

In response to concern #1, re expenditures reported in Schedule B for "Murtha Event" and "Murtha Event Expenses” --

(A) The identified expenditures in question were made in conjunction with and for a fundraiser whose sole purpose was

to raise funds for VETPAC;

(B) None of the expenditures in question were made on behalf of any federal candidates.

The descriptive information on the 30 Day Post General Report, Schedule B, as amended (and submitted), has been modified
to clarify the purpose of the expenditures consistent with this explanation.

In response to concern #2, re expenditure for "media ad purchase_PA" identified in Schedule B --
(A) This correctly constitutes an independent expenditure, in the form of an ad, relative to seven federal candidates.

(B) An amended Post General Report has been filed disclosing this expenditure on Schedule E supporting Line 24. As
shown in the amended report, Schedule E, the total expenditure for the ad was divided among the seven identified federal
candidates, showing an approximate $356 expendiiture relative to each of the seven identified candidates.

In response to concern #3, re expenditures for "media services Murtha Event" --

(A) The identified expenditures in question were made in conjunction with and for a fundraiser whose sole purpose was

to raise funds for VETPAC;

(B) None of the expenditures in question were made on behalf of any federal candidates.

The descriptive information on the 30 Day Post General Report, Schedule B, as amended (and submitted), has been modified
to clarify the purpose of the expenditures consistent with this explanation.

E. Cooper Brown




